
The Black Vault
The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world.  The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages

released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com

This document is made available through the declassification efforts 
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of: 

http://www.theblackvault.com


;._ .,. 
~· L'. 

fROM: 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

FORM 
3-62 

4.1 1\ USE PREVIOUS 
U IIJ EDITIONS SECRET 



13-ooooq_ ._ .. -..- .. _ : -~ ......... · 

.-~ 

G-9795 
9 September 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR Chief, DD I PI CI Staff 

ATTENTION 

SUBJECT - -r-so 
REFERENCE 

1. In response to reference request the signature 11Lee H. Oswald" 
) 

on a reduced size photograph of a Cuban Visa Application was compared 
with numerous writings of Oswald in Xerox copy of Vol. 3 of Exhibits in 
"Investigation of Assassination of President John F. Kennedy, November 
ZZ, 1963 11 to determine if the questioned signature on the Cuban Visa 
Application was written by Oswald. 

z. It is our conclusion that Lee H. Oswald is the author of the 
signature in that name on the Cuban document. 

3. All of the exhibits furnished by Mr. Thomas R. Hall are 
attached. 
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